

### 2025 Annual Meeting The Oglebay Resort Wheeling, WV

June 11, 12 & 13, 2025

## Annual Meeting Sponsorship Commitment

The Defense Trial Counsel of West Virginia is the *"Voice of the West Virginia Civil Defense Bar"* consisting of over 450 lawyers and paralegals. DTCWV's members recognize the importance of your support of the organization through sponsorships of the Annual Meeting; therefore, we emphasize your presence during our meeting and integrate you into our activities to maximize your opportunity to network with members. Sponsors are acknowledged throughout the meeting and have a short speaking opportunity. We also remind our members throughout the year to patronize and remember our sponsors.

We hope you will join us at our next meeting and provide one of the following sponsorships:

## Platínum \$3,000

- Sole sponsor major event, *i.e.*, Welcome Reception, Golf Beverages, Thursday Reception & Banquet, Litigation Digest, Member Gift, etc.
- Attendance for one representative to President's Welcome Reception, Breakfasts, Breaks, Thursday Reception & Banquet.
- Exhibitor space which includes two minutes in front of attendees during a time to be determined.
- On-site signage, prime placement in all meeting print materials.
- Marketed in quarterly WV Defender newsletter.
- Opportunity to publish a substantive, non-advertorial article in quarterly newsletter, The WV Defender.
- Opportunity to place two, one-half page ads in The WV Defender.
- Marketed with link on website and social media platforms throughout the year.
- CLE Webinar during the upcoming year to entire membership.
- List of attendees.
- Four emails a year to membership promoting patronage of your business.
- Two emails to membership during the year with the topic of your choice (distributed thru DTC Docket).

## Gold \$2,000

- Attendance for one representative to President's Welcome Reception, Breakfasts, Breaks.
- Exhibitor space which includes two minutes in front of attendees at a time to be determined.
- On-site signage and listed in all meeting print materials.
- Marketed in quarterly WV Defender newsletter.
- Opportunity to place one, one-half page ad in The WV Defender.
- Marketed with link on website and social media platforms throughout the year.
- List of attendees.
- Four emails to membership during the year requesting their patronage of your business.

#### Sílver \$1,000 (not an Exhíbitor level or on-site presence)

- On-site signage.
- Marketed in all print materials for meeting.
- Marketed with link on website, social media platforms
- Marketed in quarterly WV Defender newsletter.
- •List of attendees.
- Four emails to membership during the year requesting their patronage of your business.

# DTCWV Sponsor Registration Form

Contact Person	
Company Representative(s) on site: (1)	
(2)	
Company Name	
Address	
CityStateZip	
Phone Email	
Sponsorship Level: Platinum (3,000) Gold (2,000) Silver( \$1,000)	Total
\$125—Additional Rep on Site (Wednesday Reception/Breakfasts, Breaks and Lunch)Yes	Total
\$110—Main Banquet (Included with Platinum): Mark number to attend: Yes No	Total
Golf Tournament (TBD) (includes cart fees/lunch/prizes) # of Players Handicap(s)/	Total
Do you need an electrical hookup? Yes 🛛 No 🖾 🛛 Total Amount	Due
Exhibiting Information:	
Eight foot draped table will be provided.	
Setup can begin on Wednesday beginning at 1:00 pm.	
Take-down is Friday after Break.	
Brochure with more detailed agenda will be coming.	

Check should be made payable to Defense Trial Counsel of West Virginia and received by May 1, 2025. Mail to:

Peggy L. Schultz, Executive Director DTCWV P. O. Box 527 Charleston, WV 25322-0527 Phone: 304-552-7794 Web: www.dtcwv.org